## Findochty & District Community Council



Wednesday 1 <sup>st</sup> February 2017, 7pm Findochty Town Hall								
Chair: Gayle Calder 1a) Attendees								
b) /	Apologies							
3a)	Police Update							
	Police Update	No police in attendance noted from police report of broken window to motor home on Jubilee Terrace on the 5 <sup>th</sup> of Janurary.						
b)	Community Warden	Discussion No community warden In attendance	Action					
		No Updates as no Community Warden present.						
4.	Previous Minutes	Accepted as true record						
5.	Matters Arising	Discussion	Action					
	Secretary/Vacant Seat on CC	Still looking for a secretary. To advertise and offer £30 a month for secretary to minute take and distribute. To put poster in shop.						
	<ul> <li>Complaints of Booking system for Findochty Town Hall</li> </ul>	Awaiting a new system not to be debated by councillors any time soon.						
	Harbour review	Turnaround by councillors with harbour dues.						
	Lighthouse	The Lighthouse will be painted back white in new year.						
	300 year Plaque	To be installed at the white Mannie						
	Hall Curtains	Rachel and Gayle looking at different options. Rachel has spoken with Nick Goodchild and agreed for new curtain or blinds to be installed. Windows to be measured.						
	Artwork leading up to the memorial	Gayle spoke to Ken Kennedy who sees no problem with artwork in that location. Rachel Gayle met with Almakit designer's onsite. Artwork design is underway.						
	Community Clocks	Rachel to purchase clock for nursery garden.						
	New Benches	Gayle to lease with Ken Kennedy to purchase x2 new benches. One to replace old bench at memorial and one for behind public toilets. To add Findochty and District Community Council Plaques. Benches on order.						

6. 7.	Mower Bottom     Correspondence     Treasurers Report	encourage people to use bridge. Andrew to source prices Discussion Balance £9500.99	Action
8.	Community Foodback	Discussion	Action
0.	Community Feedback		ACION
	Email from Ruth O'Hanlon Thank you from Mr Paul Wojcik	Regarding footpath at bottom of Mid Street. Footpath appears to belong to Mrs O'Hanlon and therefore she would require maintaining it. Thank you letter received from our current donation to the firework display.	
	£300 donation from the Rotary	Gayle has sent thank you card.	
	Club	Gayle has sent thank you card.	
10.		Gayle has sent thank you card.	
10.	Club	Gayle has sent thank you card.	
10.	Club	Gayle has sent thank you card. Discussion	Action
	Club The JCC of Moray		Action
	Club The JCC of Moray AOCB • Community Urn • Harbour bins and white	Discussion         James to purchase a community council urn to be stored for any community council events.         All in agreement to contact Darren at harbour office to see if community council could pay for fixing of the community bins and rendering of the white mannie. Gayle to talk to Gardiner	Action
	Club The JCC of Moray AOCB • Community Urn • Harbour bins and white mannie cement	Discussion         James to purchase a community council urn to be stored for any community council events.         All in agreement to contact Darren at harbour office to see if community council could pay for fixing of the community bins and rendering of the white mannie. Gayle to talk to Gardiner builders to complete work.	Action
	Club The JCC of Moray AOCB • Community Urn • Harbour bins and white mannie cement • Summer Flowers	Discussion         James to purchase a community council urn to be stored for any community council events.         All in agreement to contact Darren at harbour office to see if community council could pay for fixing of the community bins and rendering of the white mannie. Gayle to talk to Gardiner builders to complete work.         To order flowers from Threaplands. Gayle to contact.	Action

	• 6 harbour walk	To assist with the walkers on the 6 harbour walk	
12.	Next Meeting	Wednesday 1st of March 2017, at 7pm in the Town Hall	